
Additional RFP questions posed: 
  
Adult, Dislocated Worker 

1. Please clarify if the Certificate Regarding RFP Content on page 40 of the RFP is also the 
Signature Page mentioned on page 28.  If yes, where should this document be placed within 
the proposal? Yes that’s correct, signature page is on page 40 

2. Should the Application Form on page 53 of the RFP be included in the proposal?  If yes, 
where should this document be placed within the proposal, and will an updated version be 
made available, the current version references “program year 2023”? Yes and a new copy 
will be provided and posted on our website www.northernboard.org , select tab 
Procurement “RFP Questions & Answers” 

3. Section I (Certifications and Signature Section), pages 36 – 38 of the RFP, contains a list of 
nine certificates that must be included in the proposal.  The first four of these certificates 
are included in the RFP, but five are not included (Certificate Regarding Compliance with 
Federal Laws, Certification of Intent to Participate in the One Stop Delivery System, 
Certification of Indemnification, Certificate Regarding Cost, Certificate Regarding 
Transitioned Clients).  Where can respondents find these certificates so they can be 
prepared and included in the proposal? The Certifications are not provided, we will accept 
a narrative that you certify your organization is in compliance with each certification.  

4. Should the Certificate of Bidder on page 58 of the RFP be included in the proposal?  If yes, 
where should this document be placed within the proposal? Yes, it can be included in 
attachments  

5. It is allowable for respondents to include an attachments’ section at the end of the 
proposal to include additional documentation, such as resumes? Yes its allowable 

  
Youth Services Provider 

1. Please clarify if the Certificate Regarding RFP Content on page 40 of the RFP is also the 
Signature Page mentioned on page 27.  If yes, where should this document be placed within 
the proposal? Yes that’s correct 

2. Should the Application Form on page 51 of the RFP be included in the proposal?  If yes, 
where should this document be placed within the proposal, and will an updated version be 
made available, the current version references “program year 2019”? s/b PY 2024 yes that 
is correct Certificate Regarding RFP content s/b signed and notarized.  An updated version 
will be provided on our website www.northernboard.org Procurement tab, “RFP Questions 
and Answers” 

3. Section I (Certifications and Signature Section), pages 35 – 37 of the RFP, contains a list of 
nine certificates that must be included in the proposal.  The first four of these certificates 
are included in the RFP, but five are not included (Certificate Regarding Compliance with 
Federal Laws, Certification of Intent to Participate in the One Stop Delivery System, 
Certification of Indemnification, Certificate Regarding Cost, Certificate Regarding 
Transitioned Clients).  Where can respondents find these certificates so they can be 
prepared and included in the proposal? The Certifications are not provided, we will accept 
a narrative that you certify your organization is in compliance with each certification. 

4. Should the Certificate of Bidder on page 58 of the RFP be included in the proposal?  If yes, 
where should this document be placed within the proposal? Yes  

5. It is allowable for respondents to include an attachments’ section at the end of the 
proposal to include additional documentation, such as resumes? Yes that will be allowable 
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